

RANT TO RAVE

Just imagine... you being helpless... understanding what your avenue ~~is~~ for success and your adversaries are standing in front of you, mocking you...

Teasing you about how they stage an incident to which you may have been repeatedly rape by them.

To which you have been repeatedly black mail ect, ect by them... would you ~~then~~ then have forgiveness in you for them?! I says! If ~~they~~ they're going

god... allow me to be the bad guy... then please will never be able to harm, kill or destroy and one day manipulate or control... see... The thing

about KARMA IS... sometime it don't happen right away... and she only serve the truly righteous,

just like God only hear and answer the PRAYS of those who truly believe in HIM... I'm not out to do anyone harm

who does not have the intention, plans or desire to harm me... but, I'll be DAMN if I'm going to let a mutha fuck do me

in... because he's / she's ~~in~~ in a governmental uniform and no one wants or will stop him/her, then...

shit... it's my understanding unemployment is high in America right now... and it's most likely will be that way in the

near future. I guess some lucky person want hate me too for seeing that they had the opportunity to fill

a vacant position... shit!! I hate to have had Ann or her terminated from their line of employment. But man they was trying

to put my lights out while being employed as an government official, working in one of the many branches of

the fuck up country, I'm a citizen in it and she was participating joyously in the acts of horror until she

could find away out of a ~~specific~~ specific act. would you fuck... what if she/he is a powerful being that

many lives depend on... or would you separate on bad terms.

(3) Linnell PHIPPS
DOC #718276



MCC-IMU
Grievance Coordinator
Confidential

LOG I.D. NUMBER
16610072

OFFENDER COMPLAINT

CHECK ONE: Initial Emergency Appeal Rewrite

RESIDENTIAL FACILITIES: Send completed form to the Grievance Coordinator. Explain what happened, when, where, and who was involved or which policy/procedure is being grieved. Be as brief as possible, but include the necessary facts. Use only one complaint form. A formal grievance begins on the date the typed grievance forms are signed by the Coordinator. Contact a Department employee to report an emergency situation or to initiate an emergency complaint. Please attempt to resolve all complaints through the appropriate Department employee(s) before pursuing a grievance.

NOTE: Complaints must be filed within 20 working days of the incident. Appeals must be filed within 5 working days of receiving the response. Include log ID # on rewrite or response being appealed.

Last Name <i>PHIPPS</i>	First <i>Linnell</i>	Middle <i>J</i>	DOC Number <i>718276</i>	Facility/Office <i>MCC</i>	Unit/Cell <i>D-229</i>
----------------------------	-------------------------	--------------------	-----------------------------	-------------------------------	---------------------------

COMMUNITY SUPERVISION: Send completed copies of this form directly to: Grievance Program Manager, Offender Grievance Program, Department of Corrections, P.O. Box 41129, Olympia WA 98504-1129.

MAILING ADDRESS: STREET OR P.O. BOX	CITY, STATE	ZIP CODE	TELEPHONE
-------------------------------------	-------------	----------	-----------

COMPLAINT: *I DON'T UNDERSTAND HOW IS IT POSSIBLE FOR SUCH ACTION OF NEGLIGENT MEDICAL PRACTICE CAN BE ALLOWED... I WISH TO APPEAL TO LEVEL 3, I HAVE A MEDICAL ILLNESS THAT IS NOT BEING ADDRESS IN A ADEQUATE MANNER.*

SUGGESTED REMEDY:
TO RECEIVE ACCURATE DIAGNOSTS AND TREATMENT OF THE ISSUE COMPLAINED ABOUT.

Mandatory *[Signature]* 7-6-16
Signature Date

GRIEVANCE COORDINATOR'S RESPONSE Your complaint is being returned because: <input type="checkbox"/> It is not a grievable issue. <input type="checkbox"/> You requested to withdraw the complaint. <input type="checkbox"/> You failed to respond to callout (sheet) on _____ <input type="checkbox"/> Administratively Withdrawn _____ <input type="checkbox"/> The formal grievance/appeal paperwork is being prepared.	Facility/Office <i>MCC/IMU</i>	Date Received <i>7-8-16</i>
	<input type="checkbox"/> The complaint was resolved informally. <input type="checkbox"/> Additional information and/or rewriting needed. (See below.) Return within 5 working days or by: _____ <input type="checkbox"/> No rewrite received _____ <input type="checkbox"/> Sent to _____ (facility) on _____ (date).	

EXPLANATION: *Accepted (u) III*

Coordinator's Name (print) *[Redacted]* Coordinator's Signature *[Redacted]* Date *7-8-16*

RANT TO RAVE

But nonetheless, the issue is put before me to address, to ponder over. For me, this individual (who I'm referring to) is a female. But this female is like the rest of these females that I'm surrounded by. They're all on some kind of lost-unhealthy pro-feminist bull shit to which they believe we men are nothing but unintelligent, cave-man or savage, being, who's just need a little guidance from them. Because, if not... we would just kill off everything... So this being in mind. Is it then okay, to say to your-self. (Regardless of the situation) admit that you're caught up... in a "situation to which" you never elected to be in... and... say okay! Here I am... realizing the circumstance that will transpire. (you eventually fucking on her.) And... plan to exit it before you get in to 'deep and sticky'. Should... it be, then... okay to part with that person on bad terms... They find you sexually appealing. you don't find them sexually appealing... (But they are bad... and only get badder... and she is hot... the one I'm talking about...) or, they may wish to be in your life. do you give in to their desires or stay with your own... to part on bad terms... It's bad terms because you have now rejected this individual... sexually, personally, individually, emotionally... by body... is filled with diseases that I don't wish to be inflicted with... The correctional / Health Governmental officials use this diseases to engage in force interrogation and torture, behavior and speech manipulation and interference on a daily basis... as well as murder and attempt of murder... ~~that~~ etc... They refuse to provide me / you the medical treatment which will allow me / you to become healthy and of more of sound of mind. The correctional officials, the doctors, mental health staff taunt and ridicule me daily about how they are able to manipulate and control part of my physical behavior and speech.



LOG I.D. NUMBER/NUM. DE REGISTRO
16610072

**APPEAL TO LEVEL II
APELACIÓN AL 2DO NIVEL**

Name: Nombre:	Last Apellido	First Nombre	Middle 2do Nombre	DOC Number Número DOC	Facility/Office Institución/Oficina	Unit/Cell Unidad/Celda
	Phipps	Linniell		718276	MCC/IMU	M 229
PART A - INITIAL GRIEVANCE PARTE A - QUEJA INICIAL			Date Typed / Fecha escrita a mano 6/2/16		Due Date / Fecha de vencimiento 6/30/16	

I WANT TO GRIEVE / QUIERO QUEJARME DE: Recheck my med filed. This should be corrected, as of 5-24-16. It's my hope that PA PR Ngo indicated the physical sign that he seen at the 5-24-16 physical examination which will justify a cat scan, x-ray or blood test to further an affirmed diagnosis of the issue... Their-for my medical file will show a clinical indication of parasite infection. But this is the problem. If the PA or medical provider refuse to truthfully endicate in the medical file what was seen at the physical examination then how am I to have the condition clinically indicated in my medical file. If I'm unable to have any test done to give a medical diagnois of parasite infection then again how will it be clinically indicated in my file. The lotion product is not the hypo-deemit or sensetive skin quality to start the process of cleansing my body. I'll also need dandruff shampo, mouth wash, as well. Which is the reason why I sign up for sick call to get a HSR. But was refused.

SUGGESTED REMEDY / REMEDIO SUGERIDO:

/S/ Brandi [REDACTED]	6/2/16	/S/ Linniell Phipps	6/2/16
Grievance Coordinator Signature Firma del Coordinador de quejas	Date Fecha	Grievant Signature Firma del agraviado	Date Fecha

PART B - LEVEL II RESPONSE / PARTE B - RESPUESTA 2DO NIVEL

Daniel W. White

Superintendent, Community Corrections Supervisor, Field Administrator Signature
Firma del Superintendente, Supervisor de Reclusorio Nocturno, Administrador de Correcciones Comunitarias

Date
Fecha

You may appeal this response by submitting a written appeal to the Coordinator within five (5) working days from date this response was received.
Ud. puede apelar esta respuesta al enviar una apelación escrita al Coordinador dentro de cinco (5) días hábiles de la fecha de recibir esta contestación.

RANT TO RAVE

8 MSC 7.2016

Blog entry
message
in
a bottle

I'M CURIOUS... If others ~~wants~~, Peoples
in society, This world, Have found themselves
in a situation where they're led to believe
A certain incident has transpired or IS
transpiring and that no matter what you are one of
the very few Peoples (who is led to
believe) that can help this individual
out of a terrible situation.

They have place themselves in, through
the intentional actions they have conducted
in the group of people who she/he is
/was associated with.

Through your action in behavior
that you have conducted in the past
and present, this person,, become sexually attracted to you.
DO-YOU? Allow yourself to become involved with someone,
that person,, AS SO-MANY OTHERS -- HAVE IN LIFE,,
Immediately... Even when that person is in a ~~more~~ vulnerable,
unhealthy state.

A DIVORCE,
TO PART
ON BAD
TERMS.

OR ! DO YOU ALLOW
TO REVISIT THE ISSUE
FUTURE WHEN THAT PERSON
MORE SOUND OF MIND AND
EMOTIONALLY HEALTHY

NOW, YOU MUST PUT THE CIR-
CUMSTANCES OF THE INCIDENT
APPROPRIATE CONTEXT, FOR
PROPERLY ANSWER THIS
BUT LETS JUST ~~paraphrase~~
YOU BEING IN A SITUATION

Beautiful Brown EYES !
LINDSAY !
express your love for me,
through your acts of
HATRED, DISGUST, BELITTLEMENT,
resentment, DESPISES, DISRESPECT,
IN APPRECIATION, UNACCEPTANTS,
PUPPETRY, MY MURDER...
IT'S OKAY !
IT'S NOT MUTUAL !
IT'S NOT MUTUAL !

YOURSELF
IN THE
IS OF A
IN A
STATE.
-CUMSTANCES,
IN TO THE
YOU TO
QUESTION
IMAGINE,
OR SIMILAR

Context, for you to address the situation... and all of your blank
spots are filled in. IS IT TOO NAIVE TO BELIEVE THAT THE INCIDENT
TO WHICH I'M REFERRING TO IS ONE THAT THE INCIDENT TO WHICH
I'M REFERRING TO IS ONE THAT HAS BEEN STAGE BY THE VERY
PEOPLES / INDIVIDUALS WHO'S IN POSITION WITHIN THIS GOVERNMENT
TO PROVIDE ASSISTANT TO THE CITIZEN OF A STATE AND THIS
COUNTRY, WHO'S OFFICIAL DUTY IS TO ENSURE THAT WE ARE KEPT
SAFE AS CITIZEN OF THIS COUNTRY WITHIN THE COMMUNITIES
WE ABIDE. THAT WHATEVER CONSTITUTIONAL RIGHTS THAT SECURED
ARE SECURED STAY THAT WAY AND IS NOT VIOLATED BASED ON THEIR
BULL-SHIT ASS IDEOLOGY... NO... IT'S NOT.


**LEVEL I - INITIAL GRIEVANCE
NIVEL 1 - QUEJA INICIAL**

Name: NOMBRE:	Last APELLIDO	First PRIMERO NOMBRE	Middle 2DO NOMBRE	DOC Number NUMERO DOC	Facility/Office FACILIDAD	Unit/Cell UNIDAD/CELDA
	Phipps	Linniell		718276	MCC/IMU	M 229
PART A - INITIAL GRIEVANCE/PARTE A - QUEJA INICIAL				Date Typed 5/12/16	Date Due 5/26/16	
<p>I WANT TO GRIEVE / QUIERO QUEJARME DE: Denial of medical treatment. Review of PA NGO medical decision on 5/3/16. When seeing the PA at my window it became clear that he was not going to prescribe care for my complain of dry skin do to parasite infection. When I ask if he could a blood test with the oher to determine if I test positive for such illness he said that he would not because they normally don't treat such illness unless they are severe...According to policy this is the only way I can reolve the grievance.</p>						
<p>SUGGESTED REMEDY / REMEDIO SUGERIDO:</p>						
/S/ Brandi [REDACTED]		5/12/16		/S/ Linniell Phipps		5/12/16
Grievance Coordinator Signature		Date		Grievant Signature		Date
FIRMA DE COORDINADOR DE QUEJAS		FECHA		FIRMA DE QUEJANTE		FECHA

PART B - LEVEL I RESPONSE / PARTE B RESPUESTA PRIMER NIVEL

Grievance Coordinator Signature
COORDINADOR DE QUEJAS

Date
FECHA

You may appeal this response by submitting a written appeal to the Coordinator within five (5) working days from date this response was received.
Ud. puede apelar esta respuesta al someter una apelación por escrito al coordinador dentro de cinco (5) días de trabajo de la fecha en que esta respuesta fue recibida.